

In Reply

Please Quote: 00.4935.D; 00.4035.B; 00.4935.S

25 March 2010



EUROBODALLA SHIRE COUNCIL

Good Government, better living

Mr Chad Walker
President Property Group Pty Ltd
PO Box H310
AUSTRALIA SQUARE NSW 1275

PO Box 99 Moruya NSW 2537
email: council@eurocoast.nsw.gov.au
website: www.esc.nsw.gov.au
DX 4873

Land of many waters

Dear Mr Walker

BARLINGS BEACH SUBDIVISION

I refer to our recent discussion regarding the Asset Protection Zone servicing the subject development.

Council has no objection to the previously nominated reserve area being incorporated into northern allotments where the area concerned is required for an APZ. Council would want to be assured that the area is not used for residential development and clearing remained at minimal level to achieve APZ.

Yours faithfully

PHIL COSTELLO
MANAGER DEVELOPMENT SERVICES